

Meeting Location: CSS 217 <u>www.norcocollege.edu/asnc</u> 2001 Third St., Norco CA, 92860 September 20th, 2024 10:00am-12:00pm Legislative Meeting Contact Number: (951) 352-7007

Legislative Meeting of the Associated Students of Norco College

- I. Call to Order: 10:09 am
- II. Roll Call: 10:10 am
 - a. Legislature (Voting)

ASNC Advisor - Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College - Yusuf Jilani

Vice President of Administration - Muzammil Afzal

Senator of Administration - Brooklyn Contrera

Senator of Administration - Valerie Cruz

Vice President of Finance – Haroun Ahmad (excused absence)

Senator of Finance - Eddie Clay

Vice President of Campus Activities - Zayed Hannan

Senator of Activities - Parisa Mirghafouri

Senator of Activities - Isaiah Mendoza

Vice President of Campus Relations – Dilraj Grewal

Vice President of Campus Organizations - Cheryl Kumar

Senator of Campus Organizations - Juliette Santana

Senator of Campus Organizations - Lien Jabujab

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. ASNC | 1

III. Approval of Minutes: September 6th, 2024

Motion: Dilraj - Second: Cheryl

Approved by consensus

IV. Announcements/Comments from the Public:

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed

Christine & Julie Bookstore: Partnership on events on bringing activities. Events started on the first of September. Events will be held every Wednesday.

V. Old Business:

Senate.09.13.01 Approval of up to \$300 from Executive Contingencies (92199) to purchase gift cards for Career & Academic Preparation Events. Motion Author: Lilia Garcia

(Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and vote to purchase promotional gift cards for students attending CAP events throughout the 24-25 academic year.

Motion: Cheryl - Second: Muzammil

Lilia Garcia: Monthly events are being promoted with fliers to increase participation. Prizes are given out at events. Money is being used for the Fall and spring semesters of this academic year. The funds that ASNC will be providing will be promoted on the fliers by putting our logo on the fliers.

Approved by consensus

Senate.09.13.02 Approval of College Committee Appointments Motion Author: Edwin Romero (Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and vote to approve appointments to college committees, per the ASNC governing documents.

Motion: Cheryl - Second: Zayed

Edwin Romero: ASNC member's responsibility to attend committee meetings. Can participate on multiple committees. Non-officers can attend committees; they are not required to attend, whereas ASNC members are required to attend. The committee schedule can be found on the ASNC discord, under announcements. On the schedule, green highlights are what we are still looking for positions. All VPs are serving on one committee. The academic senate meets once a month for one to one and a half hours. Committees talk about what is happening on our campus, working conditions, etc. Having a person who sits on committees only sits in for the last hour.

Adel- Library learning and resource center advisory committee: 12:50-1:50.

Parisa - CMAC 12:50-1:50

Juliette- distance education committee 12:50-1:50

Lien- CMAC 12:50-1:50

Dilraj-Technology 12:50-1:50

Isaiah- Diversity Equity & Inclusion committee 12:50-1:50

Eddie- Academic Senate 2:30-3:30 every first Monday

Yusuf- Academic Senate 2:30-3:30 every third Monday

Brooklyn- Leadership Council, Institutional Effectiveness12:50-1:50 last Thursday of the month

Valerie: College Council 12:50-1:50

Approved by consensus

VI. New Business:

VII. ASNC Advisor Report

Committees are crucial to attend and report on. Take notes and report them; committee notes will be posted on Discord. Go to committees prepared with notes to report on. Office Rules: The computers on the left are open to the public. Back computers are only for office use. No friends or people not interested in office-related activities. The back table can be used by other groups/organizations if they have no other space to use and will be utilizing it for business. Other than that, the space should only be used by ASNC officers. VIII. Executive/Committee Reports

Muzammil: Make a schedule for the team to clean the office fridge. Shall be cleaned once a week; failure to do so will count as half an absence. ASNC space must be clean after use and remain clean.

Zayed: The Voter Registration event was a success. Hispanic Heritage Month event is on October 3rd.

Dilraj: Promotional event for Mustang app. Cold brew provided. Goal of 1,000 downloads.

Cheryl: Harvest fest preparation.

Yusuf: The college council meeting on the 12th, talked about new changes including attendance changes. Updates from last semester and how they will be moving forward. Meeting this Monday about ASNC changes inside the office. A vacant space is being used by part-time staff. Student voice will be valued regarding the space. Changes in office space were delayed by the district and were approved late into the summer. The intentions of office changes were of bad timing, not to affect MOC. Dr. Bing wants more unity between MOC and UMOJA. People are needed for the resource council to help communicate these changes.

Meeting with Norco president and Vice President- spoke of meeting with the chancellor. Events and promotional items to be held around campus to broadcast for ASNC budget. Need 10% of our budget, 20,000 total. 4,800 students register to vote. "www.yesoncc.com" is the website to be used for endorsements. The goal is to get 250 people to endorse by October 1st. Enforce measure CC through word of mouth and inform them of ballet dropoff areas. Juliette will serve as a voter registration educator.

The main goal is to get Measure CC approved to provide more funding on campus. IX. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. ASNC | 2

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

Juliette: ASNC, reminds people that even if they are not into politics, they will be affected by the changes being made. Give them a message that will make them think about voting and who they vote for when they walk away from the conversation and let them know that their vote does matter. Looking for Volunteers to help with voting booths and getting people educated on voting.

ASNC cannot promote endorsements. They can, however, be promoted as students.

X. Adjournment 11:30 am

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate. ASNC | 3